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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA
From: Susanne Oehlschlager, DNB Representative
Subject: Additional instructions in Chapter 27 for Structured Descriptions of the “"Contained

in” and “Container of” Relationships

DNB thanks the American Library Association for this proposal. We agree to the proposed changes
#1, #2, #3. We agree in principle to change #4 but 27.1.1.3.2.2 should provide more flexibility
and not instruct the cataloguer to record each of the component parts. We prefer a solution that
also allows recording only a selection of component parts.



